BERRINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Thursday 1st June 2017

MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's welcome The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 2. Present: Councillor C Wild-Chairman; Councillor R Purslow- Vice-Chairman; Councillor S Mason; Councillor J Brayne; Councillor C Bonsey; Councillor L Picton; Councillor S Hawksworth; Councillor M Howorth; Councillor E Brayne. Also present L Pardoe clerk to the council. Apologies were received from Jason Hughes from Shropshire Council as he was on leave this week. It was agreed that the clerk should invite him and Tim Sneddon to attend the July meeting starting at 7.00pm to walk through the village looking at issues that were concerning members.
- 3. Jason Hughes from Shropshire Council to speak on the sitings of the VAS in Crosshouses: See above.
- 4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interests: There were none at this point.
- Confirmation and Acceptance of the minutes from 11th May 2017: It was agreed that these were a true and accurate record of the meeting; proposed by Councillor S Hawksworth; seconded by Councillor S Mason and agreed by all members present.
- 6. Matters arising: The clerk reported that following a request at the last meeting she had spoken with the Insurance Company and the defibrillator was covered under the Parish Councils Policy. All the Parish Council assets were covered by their insurance whilst being used.
- 7. Public session: There were no members of the public present.
- 8. Police Report: This had been circulated to members by the clerk and was noted.
- 9. Highway Matters:
 - i. Councillors reported that at Sandy bank there are potholes which need attention.
 - ii. Also reported was on the corner into Berrington there is a collapsed drain which is becoming dangerous.
 - iii. Councillor E Brayne reported that his neighbour had problems with a leak on the main water which was making it difficult for her to get out of her house with her wheelchair. Clerk to report this to Severn Trent.
 - iv. Members visited the site of the fence outside the Community Centre to look at possible solutions to the problem.it was agreed to invite Severnside to the July meeting re the fence bordering The Chestnuts as a matter of some urgency.

10. Planning

Previously considered applications:

- Reference: 16/03210/FUL: Address: Proposed residential development land to the South of Crosshouses, Shrewsbury Awaiting decision
- Reference:17/Reference: 17/01204/FUL (validated: 23/03/2017) Address: Meadow Bank Farm, Condover, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 7DB:Awaiting decision
- Reference; 17/01640/DIS: Address: Land and Barn at Betton Abbots Farm, Betton Abbots, Shrewsbury
- Awaiting decision
 Reference: 17/01640/FUL Address: Royal Oak, Pitchford Road, Condover. SY5 7DG; Awaiting decision.

Council to consider new planning applications: There are none at the time of the agenda being published

Berrington Parish Council L Pardoe, Clerk & RFO <u>berringtonpc@gmail.com</u> June Minutes 2017

Signed..... Dated: Thursday 6th July 2017 Council to consider new planning applications received after the Agenda has been published. There were none to consider.

Council to consider the Neighbourhood Plan for Condover and comment.-Forwarded by e-mail to members; after discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council have no objection to the Plan; Proposed by Councillor L Picton; seconded by Councillor R Purslow and agreed by all members present.

Council to consider the proposal for the siting of a mobile phone Mast at Severndale Nurseries (email forwarded to members) Between Vodaphone and Telefonica UK limited forwarded by e-mail to members; after discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council have no objection and no comment to this application. Proposed by Councillor L Picton; seconded by Councillor R Purslow and agreed y all members present.

Council to consider the proposal to amend the speed limit through Crosshouses- forwarded to members by e-mail: After discussion it was agreed that the Parish Council would support this proposal; Proposed by Councillor C Wild; seconded by Councillor R Purslow and agreed by all members present

11. Finance

- i. Bank Reconciliation for the month end May 2017: It was agreed to accept the Bank reconciliation as presented by the clerk; proposed by Councillor S Hawksworth; seconded by Councillor E Brayne and agreed by all members present.
- Accounts for payment; It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk; Proposed by Councillor S Hawksworth; seconded by Councillor E Brayne and agreed by all members present.

1100	SJF Printing	Pump Printing	314.00
1101	SALC	Training materials	32.00
1102	HMRC	PAYE	34.60
Standing Order	L Pardoe	Salary	358.21
1103	L Pardoe	Expenses	39.91
		Total	778.72

- **12. Play Area Matters:** the clerk is still waiting for a response from Greenbelt about the grass cutting on the Play Areas.
- **13. Defibrillator training and matters arising from training:** Clerk to chase Chris Philips from Heartstart UK regarding the paperwork for those who attended the training session. They need their certificates. There is a possibility that we would like some more training for more volunteers.
- 14. Correspondence: This was noted.
- 15. Parish Matters: members to report and matters;
 - I. Councillor E Brayne reported that they are having a few problems getting the Youth Club started. There are not enough volunteers to move forward. Cressage is starting its own Youth Club, It was agreed to advertise in the Village Pump for volunteers to assist to get this one up and running. The clerk to contact Richard Parkes and Di Phillips and invite to the September meeting to discuss this further. The clerk to request a flier from them with information and list of their activities they will run to put in the pump
 - II. Councillor S Mason reported that there was car in the car park which is not being used and just parked there. Members felt that they should be paying to park permanently.

Clerk to contact Tracey Russell at Shropshire Council to ask what the Parish Councils' legal position is, if the Council was to put a polite notice on the car to request it to be moved or it would be towed away.

Berrington Parish Council L Pardoe, Clerk & RFO <u>berringtonpc@gmail.com</u> June Minutes 2017

Signed..... Dated: Thursday 6th July 2017

- III. Councillor C Bonsey reported that there were some people walking across the building site
- Date and time of next meeting: It was agreed that this would be held on Thursday 6th July 2017 at The Community Centre starting at 7.00 to walk through the village with Jason Hughes & Tim Sneddon from Shropshire Council.
- 17. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.45p.m.